
 
 
 
 
Date: 21 December 2017 
 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 

Subject: Request for FCC Grant Dismissal 

 

FCC ID: PY316200344 
TC Number: TC253009 
 
 
Dear FCC, 
 
We would like to request a dismissal of the above referenced FCC ID due to an administrative error 
during upload. The admin used the incorrect version of Form 731 and accidentally submitted the DTS 
application. The application was a class II permissive change to add DFS bands which only applies to the 
NII grant and does not affect the DTS grant.  Thus, the DTS C2PC filing is not needed. 
 
Can you please kindly help to dismiss the DTS (C2PC) grant? We apologize for the inconvenience and 
thank you for your kind attention to this.  
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Shane Hao 


